ENGINEERING SOLUTIONS, INC.
Consulting Structural Engineers

December 15, 2015

Marc Lyman
Crestone Construction
Steamboat Springs, Colorado

Re:  Milner Landfill Bolt Inspection
20650 Co Rd 205
Milner, Colorado 80477

To Whom It May Concern:

A representative of Alpenglow Engineering Solutions visited the above referenced site on Monday,
December 14, 2015 to conduct a bolt inspection. The bolts in the connection of the braced steel
frames were checked for size, grade, fit up, and tightness in accordance with the design drawings.
The bolts tested were 1/2 inch, 3/4 inch, and 17 diameter A325 bolts and 1/2 inch diameter A307
bolts in accordance with the plans. The connections met with acceptable industry standards.

Please let us know if you have any questions regarding this information.

Sincerely,

Steven Fortin, EIT Benjamin Schutt
CO. P.E. #40325

1901 Pine Grove Rd Suite 202, P.O. Box 773501, Steamboat Springs, CO 80477 970.879.1181
alpengloweng.com



